

# Aerospace Products Literature Center Directory ASIAN AEROSPACE 2007

ASIAWORLD EXPO HONG KONG

**SEPTEMBER 3-6, 2007** 





The Aerospace Products Literature Center is an initiative of the U.S. Commercial Service.



### Aerospace Products Literature Center

**ASIAN AEROSPACE 2007** 

The Office of Global Trade Programs, part of the Department of Commerce's (DOC) U.S. Commercial Service, compiled this Directory. The U.S. companies in this Directory are interested in expanding their business globally through market exposure. Literature from each company is available at the Aerospace Products Literature Center, Booth 7G03, Asian Aerospace 2007. The U.S. Commercial Service invites you to examine the U.S. company literature, taking that which interests you. Expressions of your interest will be sent to the company for their response.

The Aerospace Products Literature Center program is offered by the U.S. Department of Commerce at major international air shows as well as some smaller, niche-oriented aviation events. The program assists small and medium-sized U.S. companies to expand their businesses in international markets and to identify new customers through market exposure. U.S. Commercial Service aerospace specialists on

site provide information about U.S. companies participating in the Aerospace Products
Literature Center.

The U.S. Commercial Service operates in more than 80 countries, which represent more than 95 percent of the world market for U.S. exports. Within the United States, the U.S. Commercial Service operates a network of 108 U.S. Export Assistance Centers. These centers offer companies a comprehensive package of export services and assistance. For further information about U.S. Department of Commerce trade promotion programs, visit www.export.gov and www.ita.doc.gov/td/aerospace, or contact me directly at:

Office of Global Trade Programs U.S. Commercial Service U.S. Department of Commerce

E-mail: Deborah.Semb@mail.doc.gov

Tel: +1 (202) 482-0677 Fax: +1 (202) 482-9000

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### **APLC PARTICIPANTS**

AAA Ali Support	
Accurate Bushing Company*	. 6
Aerosup, Inc.*	. 7
Armite Laboratories*	. 8
AR-Tech International, Inc.*	
Burnham Composite Structures, Inc.*	10
Computer Training Systems, Inc	
Diversified Global Logistics, Inc	
Electralloy	
Fastener Specialty	
Global Radio Support LLC*	
Helicopter Association International	
Homeland Security Strategies, Inc.*	
Industrial Metals International Limited*.	18
Instrumented Sensor Technology, Inc	19
Interface Displays & Controls, Inc	20
Kiepura Aviation Corporation	
LAI International Inc	22
Latrobe Specialty Steel Company	23
LuxLink, Division of Liteway, Inc	
Manufacturing Technology Inc	25
Marotta Controls, Inc	26
Metal Management Aerospace	27
Paramount Panels, Inc	28
Plastic View ATC*	29
President Titanium, Inc	30
Remtech Inc	31
Sensor Systems, Inc	32
SH&E (Simat, Helliesen & Eichner, Inc.)	33
Sterling Lacquer Manufacturing	
Company	34
Sunshine Avionics Corporation*	35
TECT Aerospace	36
Trade-A-Plane	37
Transpo Industries, Inc.*	38
TWI Group, Inc	39
Ulbrich Stainless Steels & Special	
Metals, Inc	40
Metals, Inc	41

<sup>\*</sup>Companies seeking agents or sales representative/distributor





#### **AAA AIR SUPPORT**

1613 West 134th Street, Unit #2 Gardena, California 90249 USA

#### Ted Mezo Vice President, Sales

Tel: +1 (310) 538-1377 Fax: +1 (310) 538-1378

E-mail: tedmezo@netscape.net
Web site: www.aaaair.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

For more than 15 years, AAA Air Support has been a valued and respected raw material supplier to The Boeing Company, Lockheed Martin, Spirit Aerosystems, Northrop Grumman, Cessna, the U.S. Government, and almost every domestic and foreign airline company and repair station in the world. AAA Air Support is a worldwide manufacturer and supplier of aluminum alloy roll stringer, extrusions (both metal and plastic), seat track, and other raw materials for various commercial aircraft. The company offers 24-hour AOG service and provides special advantage to airlines, repair stations and industry substations with its "no minimum buy requirements" policy. AAA Air Support is SAE AS 9100:2001, ANSI/ISO/ASQ O9001:2000 certified.

#### **SEEKING:**



### ACCURATE BUSHING COMPANY/ SMITH BEARING

443 North Avenue Garwood, New Jersey 07027 USA

#### Peter Dubinsky President

Tel: +1 (908) 789-1121 Fax: +1 (908) 789-9429

E-mail: sales@smithbearing.com Web site: www.smithbearing.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Accurate Bushing Company, the manufacturer of Smith Bearing products, provides high quality needle roller bearings, cam followers, and special precision components for the aerospace industry. Reliable antifriction bearings are designed to meet a customer's special needs. Accurate Bushing's engineers offer low cost designs for a customer's applications.

#### **SEEKING:**

New business prospects, sales representative/distributor



#### **AEROSUP, INC.**

5250 West Century Boulevard Los Angeles, California 90045 USA

### Farshad Bostani Chief Executive Officer

Tel: +1 (310) 649-1000 Fax: +1 (310) 649-3200

E-mail: marketing@aerosup.com

Web site: www.aerosup.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Aerosup, Inc. is a value added supplier of aviation-related parts, supplies, and services. With the growing trend in the globalization of the aerospace market, Aerosup also is offering procurement services for the company's international customers to help increase their efficiency and improve their access to the U.S. aerospace market. With international time differences and language barriers, Aerosup's procurement services will reduce customer supply chain overhead costs and maximize profits.

#### **SEEKING:**

Agent, new business prospects, sales representative/distributor



#### ARMITE LABORATORIES, INC.

1560 Superior Avenue, Suite A-4 Costa Mesa, California 92627 USA

#### Josh Walker President

Tel: +1 (949) 646-9035

Fax: +1 (949) 646-8319

E-mail: armite@pacbell.net

Web site: www.armitelabs.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Founded in 1928, Armite Laboratories manufactures anti-seize compounds and thread lubricants as well as rust and corrosion inhibitors, penetrants, and lubricants for the commercial and military aerospace sector. For more than 79 years, Armite Laboratories has supplied the aerospace community with the very best MIL-SPEC products. The company looks forward to bringing you, its customer, the right solutions for your specialty product needs.

#### **SEEKING:**

New business prospects, sales representative/distributor



#### AR-TECH INTERNATIONAL, INC.

12 Technology Drive, Suite #9
East Setauket, New York 11733
USA

#### Jaime Arnedo President

Tel: +1 (631) 751-2703 Fax: +1 (631) 751-1742

E-mail: jaimea@artechintl.com Web site: www.artechintl.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

AR-Tech International is a distributor of aircraft accessories and spares for commercial aircraft. The company is an FAA approved repair station and an EASA approved repair station. AR-Tech is ISO9001:2000 registered and AS9100:2004 registered.

#### **SEEKING:**

New business prospects, sales representative, distributorship



### BURNHAM COMPOSITE STRUCTURES, INC.

4203 W. Harry Wichita, Kansas 67209 USA

### Darrel Dugan Director, Business Development

Tel: +1 (316) 946-5900 Fax: +1 (316) 219-6893

E-mail: ddugan@burnhamcs.com Web site: www.burnhamcs.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Burnham Composite Structures designs, fabricates and supplies composites. Burnham's capabilities include design and fabrication of: high performance composite bond tools (Epoxy or Bismaleimide); prototype tooling; Fiber-Lok<sup>TM</sup> tooling reinforcement materials; eggcrate tool reinforcement kits; and composite parts and assemblies. Burnham can support your tool string with Catia V5 design, 5-axis milling, autoclave curing, laser, and ultrasonic inspection capabilities.

#### **SEEKING:**

New business prospects, sales representative/distributor



### COMPUTER TRAINING SYSTEMS, INC.

200 W. Douglas, Suite 230 Wichita, Kansas 67202 USA

#### **Robert Brown**

Vice President of Sales and Marketing

Tel: +1 (316) 265-1585 Fax: +1 (316) 265-1642 E-mail: sales@ctsys.com Web site: www.ctsys.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

With over 24 years of experience, Computer Training Systems, Inc. (CTS) provides the aviation industry with the best Internet-based training available. CTS offers the most advanced and cost-effective training for pilots, mechanics, and air medical personnel. CTS, the industry innovator in online training, is capable of meeting all your training needs.

#### **SEEKING:**



### DIVERSIFIED GLOBAL LOGISTICS, INC.

5375 Mineral Wells Memphis, Tennessee 38141 USA

#### Linda Snyder President

Tel: +1 (901) 360-0292

Fax: +1 (901) 360-0656

E-mail: *Isnyder@dglintl.com*Web site: *www.dglintl.com* 

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Diversified Global Logistics Inc. (DGL), formerly Forward Logistics Group-Memphis, is an international and domestic freight forwarder and customs broker providing world-class, tailormade global services. Among the services DGL provides are domestic and worldwide air and ocean transportation, customs clearance, documentation preparation, third-party logistical services, supply chain management, warehousing, distribution, and fulfillment services. DGL is a member in good standing with the World Cargo Alliance, the China Global Logistics Network, and the Advanced Professional Logistics Network.

#### **SEEKING:**



#### **ELECTRALLOY**

175 Main Street
Oil City, Pennsylvania 16301
USA

## Jack Simmons Manager, Marketing and Product Development

Tel: +1 (724) 832-0933 Fax: +1 (724) 832-7720

E-mail: *Jsimmons@GOCarlson.com*Web site: *www.Electralloy.com* 

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Electralloy is a custom melt producer of stainless, duplex, nickel, copper nickel, low expansion, and Nitronic® alloys. Electralloy operates a primary melt, 35-ton electric arc furnace and two AOD refining units with the following remelt facilities: 1 Electrolsag and 5 Vacuum Arc (VAR) furnaces. Product forms include: ingot; master alloy; billet; bar; coil rod; and weld wire. Electralloy plate products are produced and marketed with the experience and expertise of G.O. Carlson. Electralloy and G.O. Carlson provide consistent high quality metal products for demanding markets such as the aerospace, power generation, forging, nuclear, marine, chemical, petro-chemical, corrosion, and high-temperature environments.

#### **SEEKING:**



#### **FASTENER SPECIALTY, INC.**

2435 109th Street Grand Prairie, Texas 75050 USA

#### Beth Jones President

Tel: +1 (972) 988-0064 Fax: +1 (972) 660-3153

E-mail: bjones@fastenerspecialty.com Web site: www.fastenerspecialty.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Fastener Specialty, Inc. manufactures specialized mounting brackets. These brackets are designed for use as connector accessories for electronic connectors, predominately in aircraft, airframes, and aerospace industries. The company is QPL for Mil-C-85049/94, /95 and /96. Fastener Specialty supplies parts to the Mil-C-85528/1, /2 and /3. In addition to the standard product line, Fastener Specialty also does custom designs for special applications.

#### **SEEKING:**



#### **GLOBAL RADIO SUPPORT LLC**

5595 32nd Avenue Center Point, Iowa 52213 USA

#### Darryl Hokanson President

Tel: +1 (319) 443-4940 Fax: +1 (319) 443-4950

E-mail: deh@globalradiosupport.com Web site: www.globalradiosupport.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Global Radio Support LLC (GRS) specializes in aviation electronics training on avionics products and technologies. Current customers include aircraft manufacturers, avionics manufacturers, engineering companies, repair facilities, and airlines. GRS also provides consulting, test equipment support, and OJT (On-the-Job Training). All support can be provided on-site, worldwide.

#### **SEEKING:**

New business prospects, sales representative/distributor



### HELICOPTER ASSOCIATION INTERNATIONAL

1635 Prince Street Alexandria, Virginia 22314-2818 USA

### Marilyn McKinnis Director, Marketing and Expositions

Tel: +1 (703) 683-4646 Fax: +1 (703) 683-4745

E-mail: marilyn.mckinnis@rotor.com

Web site: www.rotor.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Helicopter Association International (HAI), regarded around the world as the voice of the civil helicopter industry, is a nonprofit, professional trade association with more than 2,600 members worldwide. Since 1948, HAI has been dedicated to promoting the helicopter as a safe and efficient method of transportation and to the advancement of the civil helicopter industry. HAI publishes *ROTOR*, a quarterly magazine, the *Helicopter Annual*, and organizes Heli-Expo©, the largest helicopter trade show in the world.

#### **SEEKING:**

New business prospects, new members



### HOMELAND SECURITY STRATEGIES, INC.

145 Huguenot Street New Rochelle, New York 10801 USA

#### Marsha Pearl Director, Public Relations

Tel: +1 (914) 654-8700 Fax: +1 (914) 654-1302 E-mail: info@secintel.com Web site: www.secintel.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Homeland Security Strategies offers hi-tech homeland security, anti-terrorism, defense, safety and surveillance solutions for governments, law enforcement, the military, and industry. Homeland Security Strategies' products include RF locating, bomb jamming, intelligent cell jamming, electronic surveillance countermeasures, cellular intercept, voice and data logging, secure communications, lie detection, full-body scan contraband detection, and more. In addition to www.secintel.com, see www.bombjammer.com, www.cellularintercept.com, and www.digitalvoicelogger.com for additional information on Homeland Security Strategies' products and services.

#### **SEEKING:**

Agent, licensee, new business prospects, sales representative/distributor, joint venture



### INDUSTRIAL METALS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

2065 Fifth Avenue Ronkonkoma, New York 11779 USA

#### Matthew J. Reagan Vice President

Tel: +1 (631) 981-1300 Fax: +1 (631) 981-1339

E-mail: mreagan@industrialmetals.com Web site: www.industrialmetals.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Industrial Metals International Limited is a steel service center supplying titanium, aluminum, nickel, stainless steel, bronze, and alloy steel products. Industrial Metals International carries a large inventory of bar, sheet, tube, wire, rings, and forgings. The company has eight worldwide locations, and is approved by Boeing, GE, Pratt & Whitney, Airbus, Rolls Royce, and over 50 other major aerospace manufacturers. Industrial Metals International offers same day shipping from JFK International Airport in New York, and has no minimum order requirements.

#### **SEEKING:**

Agents, new business prospects



### INSTRUMENTED SENSOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.

4704 Moore Street Okemos, Michigan 48864 USA

#### Greg Hoshal President

Tel: +1 (517) 349-8487 Fax: +1 (517) 349-8469 E-mail: hoshal@isthq.com Web site: www.isthq.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Instrumented Sensor Technology, Inc. (IST) develops and manufactures test and measurement instruments. The company provides solid state data recorders for self-contained dynamic measurements of acceleration, shock, vibration, angular rates, roll, pitch, yaw, pressure, and strain. IST offers a unique, self-contained 6DOF measurement and recording package, complete with Windows Dynamax Software for PC interface analysis. IST products are flight qualified and intrinsically safe. Instrumented Sensor Technology is ISO-Z-540 calibration laboratory qualified.

#### **SEEKING:**



### INTERFACE DISPLAYS & CONTROLS, INC.

4630 North Avenue Oceanside, California 92056 USA

#### **Brent Barker**

Vice President, Sales and Marketing

Tel: +1 (760) 945-0230 Fax: +1 (760) 945-0239

E-mail: bbarker@interfacedisplays.com Web site: www.interfacedisplays.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Interface Displays & Controls (Interface) is an ISO9001/AS9100-certified, woman-owned small business that engineers and manufactures avionic controls and displays for commercial applications. All products are available with night vision (NVIS) compatible lighting.

#### **SEEKING:**



### KIEPURA AVIATION CORPORATION

61 Church Street Littleton, New Hampshire 03561 USA

Jane Knox Vice President

Tel: +1 (603) 444-2313 Fax: +1 (603) 444-0790

E-mail: jane@kiepuraaviation.com Web site: www.kiepuraaviation.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Kiepura Aviation is a distributor and exporter of adhesive and silicone tapes for aircraft and engine maintenance purposes, specializing in high temperature tapes and materials. The company is seeking airline and maintenance facility customers who use these products and other sales outlets to sell these products overseas.

#### **SEEKING:**



#### LAI INTERNATIONAL INC.

7645 Baker Street Minneapolis, Minnesota 55432 USA

#### John Hartley Director of Aerospace Products

Tel: +1 (763) 780-0060 Fax: +1 (763) 784-4740 E-mail: Jhartley@LAlco.com Web site: www.LAlco.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

LAI International Inc. provides precision components and subassemblies for the aerospace industry. LAI is known for its experience in supply chain management of complex manufacturing processes and its technical expertise in advanced waterjet cutting, drilling and fiveaxis machining, as well as CO2 and Nd:YAG laser processing. Additional capabilities include high-speed CNC machining and electrical discharge machining, including wire, plunge, and hole-drilling EDM processing. The company offers five-axis grinding, welding, conventional machining, and certified gage calibration, including sheet metal fabrication, tool design and air-flow inspection. LAI also offers complete supply chain management of finished assemblies, integrated hot forming, chemical milling, plating, and other manufacturing processes. The company has five manufacturing facilities totaling 162,600 square feet. LAI is ISO 9001:2000 and AS9100 certified, and offers NADCAP certified non-conventional machining and welding processes.

#### **SEEKING:**



### LATROBE SPECIALTY STEEL COMPANY

2626 Ligonier Street Latrobe, Pennsylvania 15650 USA

Mark T. Weberding
Director, Marketing and Sales

Tel: +1 (724) 537-7711 Fax: +1 (724) 532-6316

E-mail: Mark.Weberding@latrobesteel.com

Web site: www.latrobesteel.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Latrobe Specialty Steel Company is a high-quality specialty steel maker offering more than 300 grades of high-speed, tool and die, high-strength, corrosion-resistant, and bearing steels. Latrobe's steels are used in the cutting tool industry and as aluminum castings, extrusion and thread roll dies, and space shuttle fasteners and solid rocket booster castings. The company's products are used in tooling, aerospace and energy equipment, and in hostile environments and exotic applications such as the bearing and fasteners used in the Lunar Rover on the moon. If there is an application requiring very specialized materials, it's likely that Latrobe Steel is on the job.

#### SEEKING:



### LUXLINK, DIVISION OF LITEWAY, INC.

166 Haverford Road Hicksville, New York 11801 USA

#### Joe Georgiano Vice President

Tel: +1 (516) 931-2800 Fax: +1 (516) 938-7378 E-mail: sales2@LuxLink.com Web site: www.LuxLink.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

LuxLink manufactures a complete line of costeffective fiber optic transmission systems specifically designed to convey analog and digital data, IRIG time codes and industrial control, and similar signals over distances of up to 40 miles or more. Both multimode and single-mode fiber compatible units are available. LuxLink also can provide custom and OEM versions of all units.

#### **SEEKING:**



### MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY INC.

1702 West Washington Street South Bend, Indiana 46628 USA

#### Dietmar Spindler Sales Manager

Tel: +1 (574) 233-9490 Fax: +1 (574) 233-9489

E-mail: spindler.dietmar@mtiwelding.com

Web site: www.mtiwelding.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Manufacturing Technology Inc. (MTI) is a world-leading manufacturer of inertia and direct-drive friction welding equipment. The components MTI produces for the aerospace and aircraft industry include, but are not limited to: friction welded compressor rotors; fan shafts; cluster gears; landing gear components; bimetallic rivets and hook bolts; aluminum heat pipes; and cryogenic components. The company, which is ISO 9001 certified, is the only manufacturer of large friction welders in service over the 300-ton capacity. Other industries for which MTI manufacturers include: automotive; agricultural and trucking; bimetallic; oil field; and cutting tools.

#### **SEEKING:**



#### MAROTTA CONTROLS, INC.

78 Boonton Avenue, P.O. Box 427 Montville, New Jersey 07045 USA

#### Tara Castorina Marketing Manager

Tel: +1 (973) 334-7800 Fax: +1 (973) 334-1219

E-mail: tcastorina@marotta.com Web site: www.marotta.com

#### DESCRIPTION:

Marotta manufactures precision, high-pressure pneumatic systems and fluid control products for aerospace, space and industrial applications, including high-pressure pure air generators, electronic controls, pneumatic firing valves, and complex build-to-print manufacturing. Marotta contributes to today's most significant commercial and military aerospace and space programs, including: the Boeing and Airbus family of commercial aircraft, and the F-18, F-35, and F-22 aircraft.

#### SEEKING:



### METAL MANAGEMENT AEROSPACE

500 Flatbush Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06160 USA

#### Harley Graime Vice President

Tel: +1 (860) 523-3123 Fax: +1 (860) 724-9245

E-mail: hgraime@mtlm.com Web site: www.mtlm.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Metal Management Aerospace is the technical and market leader among the world's handful of specialists in recycling aerospace and high technology metals, especially nickel, cobalt and titanium alloys. The company is a continuous buyer of aerospace metals, generated as scrap at aircraft engine, airframe and helicopter plants, and other fabricators of high technology metals. From the raw scrap, Metal Management Aerospace produces meticulously controlled melt stock for its customers, the melters that produce ingot, billet and castings for aerospace and other demanding applications. The company is considered the number one recycler of aerospace turnings in the world. In addition, Metal Management Aerospace is the sole manufacturer of ST-2001, a titanium scrap turning product manufactured by a patented process to the highest aerospace quality level, for the production of rotor and premium grade titanium ingots and castings.

#### **SEEKING:**

#### PARAMOUNT PANELS

#### PARAMOUNT PANELS, INC.

1531 East Cedar Street Ontario, California 91761 USA

#### John Thorne Vice President

Tel: +1 (909) 947-8008 Fax: +1 (909) 947-8012

E-mail: johnthorne@paramountpanels.com Web site: www.paramountpanels.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Paramount Panels, Inc. is a manufacturer of lighting systems in the cockpit of fixed wing and rotorcraft. The company's exceptional design group can build complete LRU panel assemblies and keyboards, or supply the individual edge-lighted panel. Paramount Panels manufactures all types of panels listed in SAE-AS7788, using incandescent, electroluminescent, and LED lighting. Paramount's panels can be used blue-white, IPL white, red, and NVG.

#### **SEEKING:**



#### **PLASTIC VIEW ATC**

4585 Runway Street, Suite B Simi Valley, California 92063 USA

#### Ryan Voges General Manager

Tel: +1 (805) 520-9390 Fax: +1 (805) 520-0260 E-mail: info@pvatc.com Web site: www.pvatc.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Plastic View ATC produces see through window shades for air traffic control towers, flight service stations, security guard posts and booths, airport management offices, and other places where a full outside view is vital, but where there is excessive heat gain or glare on computers, radars, and eyes. These window shades aid in temperature imbalance from east to west. An eight-section catalog is available on request for all types of applications, including aerospace, residential, marine, etc.

#### SEEKING:

Agent, licensee, new business prospects, sales representative/distributor, joint venture



#### PRESIDENT TITANIUM, INC.

243 Franklin Street Hanson, Massachusetts 02341 USA

Joseph E. MacLeod President

Tel: +1 (781) 294-0991 Fax: +1 (781) 293-3753

E-mail: *smacleod@presidenttitanium.com*Web site: *www.presidenttitanium.com* 

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

President Titanium stocks a full line of titanium for the aerospace and other industries, including 6AL/4V titanium in bar, sheet and plate; 6AL/4V ELI titanium in bar; and CP Titanium, grade 4, in bar, sheet, and plate. All materials are certified to MIL, AMS and ASTM specifications.

#### **SEEKING:**



#### **REMTECH INC.**

2 Red Oak Road St. James, New York 11780 USA

### Thomas J. Schreiber Vice President of Sales

Tel: +1 (303) 772-6825 Fax: +1 (303) 772-6827

E-mail: sales@remtechinc.com
Web site: www.remtechinc.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Remtech is a company with offices in the United States and France that manufactures and maintains the Remtech Doppler Sodar and RASS (Radio Acoustic Sounding System). Remtech's Doppler Sodar systems remotely measure a vertical profile of wind speed, direction, thermal stratification, and turbulence parameters (sigma w, sigma theta) up to more than 5000 meters above ground.

#### **SEEKING:**



#### **SENSOR SYSTEMS INC.**

8929 Fullbright Avenue Chatsworth, California 91311 USA

#### Mike Crow Marketing Manager

Tel: +1 (818) 341-5366 Fax: +1 (818) 341-9059

E-mail: mcrow@sensorantennas.com Web site: www.sensorantennas.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Sensor Systems is a worldwide leader in the design, engineering and manufacture of high quality communication and navigation antennas for all types of airborne and aerospace applications. A technically advanced research and design laboratory, instrumented anechoic chambers and outdoor antenna pattern range support manufacturing and assembly operations.

#### **SEEKING:**



### SH&E (SIMAT, HELLIESEN & EICHNER, INC.)

90 Park Avenue, 27th Floor New York, New York 10016 USA

#### Sam Raby Director

Tel: +1 (212) 656-9200

Fax: +1 (212) 936-1825

E-mail: sraby@sh-e.com

Web site: www.sh-e.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Since 1963, SH&E, the largest consulting firm dedicated exclusively to commercial aviation, has been providing management assistance, expert counsel, and research regarding the operations, economics, and finance of airlines, airports, and aviation-related industries. SH&E has offices in New York, London, Washington, D.C., Boston, Los Angeles, Portland, and Chicago.

#### SEEKING:



### STERLING LACQUER MANUFACTURING COMPANY

3150 Brannon Avenue St. Louis, Missouri 63139 USA

#### Leo V. Mitchell President

Tel: +1 (314) 776-4450 Fax: +1 (314) 771-1858

E-mail: sterlac@sterlinglacquer.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Sterling Lacquer makes polyurethane finishes that are state-of-the-art in chemical coatings for aerospace, marine and industrial applications. The company produces coating systems to meet the latest commercial and military applications. Sterling Lacquer's polyurethane coatings come in a wide variety of topcoat and primer systems, and a large selection of standard and custom colors are available. Sterling Lacquer's coating systems are used around the world on commercial and military aircraft, and on large and small motor yachts and sailing yachts.

#### SEEKING:



### SUNSHINE AVIONICS CORPORATION

12040 Miramar Parkway Miramar, Florida 33025 USA

### George More Business Development

Tel: +1 (954) 517-1294 Fax: +1 (954) 517-1296

E-mail: gmore@sunshineavionics.com Web site: www.sunshineavionics.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Sunshine Avionics Corp. is a FAA (Q3NR054Y) and EASA (145.5665) Approved Repair Station with limited Radio, Instruments and Accessories ratings. Sunshine Avionics operates state-of-the-art Automatic Test Equipment (ATE), and has a professionally trained team of engineers on the bench. The company's engineers have developed a proven trouble shooting procedure with the capability of repairing down to the component level. With a combined total of 50 years experience in the aviation industry, Sunshine Avionics is committed to providing a quality product and the quickest turn times in the industry.

#### SEEKING:

Agents, new business prospects



#### **TECT AEROSPACE**

3130 W. Pawnee Wichita, Kansas 67213 USA

#### Philip Allen

Vice President, Sales and Marketing

Tel: +1 (316) 529-5005 Fax: +1 (316) 941-3772

E-mail: pallen@tectaero.com Web site: www.tectcorp.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

TECT Aerospace is a business unit of the TECT Corporation, a privately held manufacturer of fabricated and machined aircraft components and assemblies for some of the world's leading aircraft manufacturers and platforms. TECT Aerospace specializes in high-speed and palletized machining for hard metals and aluminum parts, HYPERVELOCITY(SM) machining, cellular manufacturing and multi-axis turning, complex mechanical and structural assemblies and a wide range of precision sheet metal manufacturing services which utilize the latest in manufacturing technologies, such as an automated CNC router, water jet cutting and hydro-forming. TECT Aerospace has six facilities located in Wichita, KS; Wellington, KS; Kent, WA; Everett, WA; and Woodinville, WA.

#### **SEEKING:**

New business prospects, partnerships on aviation platforms



#### **TRADE-A-PLANE**

174 Fourth Street Crossville, Tennessee 38555 USA

Carolyn S. Flick Publisher

Tel: +1 (931) 484-5137 Fax: +1 (931) 484-2532

E-mail: Carolyn@trade-a-plane.com Web site: www.trade-a-plane.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

*Trade-A-Plane* is a 70 year-old buy/sell publication for General Aviation. Each issue contains 5,000 classified aircraft for sale and hundreds of indexed companies with products and services for the aviation market. *Trade-A-Plane* is published every 10 days and is distributed to over 130 countries.

#### **SEEKING:**



#### TRANSPO INDUSTRIES, INC.

20 Jones Street New Rochelle, New York 10801 USA

### Arthur Dinitz Chief Executive Officer

Tel: +1 (914) 636-1000 Fax: +1 (914) 636-1282

E-mail: Adinitz@transpo.com Web site: www.transpo.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Since 1968, Transpo Industries has manufactured and supplied "Smart Solutions" products for airports, bridges, roads, tunnels and railroads. The company's safety products and polymer concrete materials are widely recognized for their quality and performance.

Transpo's BLAST-SAFETM jet-blast/perimeter security fencing is perfect for "tight" locations. The company's T-70 MX-30 Sealant is a specially formulated, HMWM resin system that is highly effective for sealing and filling cracks in concrete runways. Transpo's T-17 Patch is a rapid-setting permanent polymer concrete great for runway rehabilitation and preservation.

#### **SEEKING:**

Agent, new business prospects, sales representative/distributor



#### TWI GROUP, INC.

2725 East Desert Inn Road Suite 200 Las Vegas, Nevada 89121 USA

Steve Barry, Jr. President

Tel: +1 (702) 691-9000 Fax: +1 (702) 691-9065

E-mail: sbarry@twiglobal.com

extras@twiglobal.com

Web site: www.twiglobal.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

TWI Group Inc. is a specialist in international trade show logistics. From handling freight to handling hotels and events, TWI Group offers its customers a wide array of professional services for trade shows and other events. Headquartered in Las Vegas, with additional service locations in Silicon Valley, New York, Los Angeles, Chicago, and Toronto, TWI has served the industry for more than 35 years.

#### **SEEKING:**



### ULBRICH STAINLESS STEELS & SPECIAL METALS, INC.

57 Dodge Street North Haven, Connecticut 06473 USA

#### Doug Napoli Marketing Analyst

Tel: +1 (203) 239-4481 Fax: +1 (203) 239-7479

E-mail: *dnapoli@ulbrich.com* Web site: *www.ulbrich.com* 

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Ulbrich Stainless Steels & Special Metals, Inc., an international company, supplies stainless steels and special metals in precision rolled strip, foil, flat, and shaped wire. Ulbrich stocks and rolls titanium and high nickel alloys used in the aerospace industry. Ulbrich has facilities in Shanghai and Hong Kong to satisfy any Asian requirements.

#### **SEEKING:**



#### WESTERN TITANIUM, INC.

8015 Silverton Avenue San Diego, California 92126 USA

#### **Brian Misak**

Vice President of Sales and Marketing

Tel: +1 (858) 271-7727 Fax: +1 (858) 271-7726

E-mail: bmisak@westerntitanium.com Web site: www.westerntitanium.com

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

As one of the largest distributors in North America, Western Titanium, Inc. is a global provider and intermediate manufacturer of titanium products, stocking a complete line of domestic titanium round bar, plate, rectangles, billets, and other shapes to suit your needs. Western Titanium stocks an extensive inventory: 6AL-4V, 6AL-4V-ELI, 6AL-6V-2SN, CP Grades 2&4, 6AL-2SN-4ZR-ZMO, and 10V-2FE-3AL.

#### **SEEKING:**

Agent





